Skunda, Andrew

From: Irene Donaldson <idonaldson@ecotechfla.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 1:06 PM

To: ‘PRP_Inspector@dep.state.fl.us'; Skunda, Andrew

Cc: Tim Dehen; tony.devine@jj-fuel.com; lucas@jj-fuel.com; Robert Brown;

jpick@gulfce.com; keke2255@aol.com; leolaseabrooks@embargmail.com;
ersellreed @gmail.com; charlescrumity@yahoo.com; Paul Brackin

Subject: FIELD NOTIFICATION - land clearing, gauge/gws - Task #2, PO #C2BBA5 - FAC ID:
408521029 SITE NAME: Johnson & Johnson #2

Facility Name: Johnson & Johnson #2

Facility ID: 408521029

Facility Address 13960 W US Highway 90, Greenville, Madison County, FL
WO#, VCO# (if applicable), Event # Task #2, PO #C2BBA5

Field Activity Description land clearing, gauge 6 and gws 12 MWs

Field Dates (to include all days they will be there): see below for dates: 4/19/2024 at 9 AM

ETA Please call PM to make arrangements - 954-973-7792 x 13
Regards,

Irene Giovenco Donaldson

Project Manager

Ecotech Environmental Services, Inc.
3260 NW 23™ Avenue, Suite 1400-E
Pompano Beach, FL 33069

DIRECT (954) 657-9592

0:(954) 973-7792 x 13

C: (561) 866-9060

F: (954) 973-7795

E: idonaldson@ecotechfla.com
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